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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Skagit County Public Works June 27, 2025 
INMAN LANDFILL LEACHATE POND INSPECTION AND REPAIR PROJECT #WM31-304 

 
NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 
NOTICE IS HEREY GIVEN that the Contract Provision and Plans have been modified as follows: 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THE CONTRACT PROVISIONS: 
 
No changes. 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THE PLANS: 
 

1. Pg. 15, Task 8  
Task 8 (reinstallation of 3 aerators) has been removed from the Scope of Work. 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE TO THE BID PROPOSAL: 
 

1. Pg. 5, Bid Items 
Item number 3, Aerator Reinstallation, has been removed. 

 
PRE-BID QUESTIONS and REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 
 

1. How much liquid is expected to be in the pond for the contractor to dispose of? 
Answer: There will be negligible liquid to remove from the pond; all leachate will be hauled 
away by the County prior to work beginning. A small but unknown quantity of leachate will 
likely remain in the interstitial space (possibly in the 100s of gallons).   
 

2. Other than the trucking, is there a cost to dispose of the liquid at the treatment plant? 
Answer: Yes. Bidders should confirm prices and availability of nearby sewage treatment 
plants for any water used in cleaning out the leachate pond.  
 

3. Other than trucking, is there a cost to dispose of the vegetation at the transfer station? 
Answer: No, vegetation removed from the leachate pond can be dropped off at the Skagit 
County Transfer Station at no cost. 
 

4. Will the containers, that are staged, above the pond be moved to allow bunker access to store 
the rock? 
Answer: Yes, containers will be moved as necessary by the County.  

 
5. Will the road and the ground surrounding the pond be cleared for access? 

Answer: Yes, vegetation or obstacles which may impede work will be removed by the County 
prior to work on the project.  
 

6. What is the expected duration between the completion of the pond work and the setting of the 
aerators? 
Answer: Unknown; movement of aerators is no longer included in the Scope of Work or Bid 
Proposal. 
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7. Will the tanker trailer (currently parked next to the pond) be moved during the project?   
Answer: Yes, the trailer will be moved out of the way.  
 

8. Could the tanker trailer be available to store wash down water? 
Answer: Yes, the tanker may be utilized, but all water held by is to be considered wastewater 
which must be disposed of at the sewage treatment plant.  
 

9. Would a retention bond be acceptable in lieu of the 5% retention? 
Answer: Yes, a retention bond is acceptable. The contractor would need to select option 4 on 
the Declaration of Option for Management of Statutory Percentage form in the contract. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Receipt of Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged on page 5 of the “Proposal for Bidding 

Purposes” where indicated. 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: Tuesday, July 15, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. 
 
_____________    
Russell Thompson 
Solid Waste Division Hydrogeologist 


